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NEIGHRORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St Joseph Children's Home / Picnic
Applicant Requested Amount: $6,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $2.508 $4,950--$5450- $6,000

Executive Summary of Request
Funding for security for the Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic on Friday, August 13 and Saturday,
August 14 at 2823 Frankfort Avenue.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [®] Yes [JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [B Yes [] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [8] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and | agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

6/21/2021
$2,500 /2

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
TQ&?D\M 7/22/2021

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount: _$6,000
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Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home / Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9
District 10 _J__ [ plus

District 11

500.00

District 12 Kitk HA{}:.WL‘L 500

District 13
District 14 _(indi Fowler

District 15

250.00
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Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home / Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $

District 17 Markus Minkler g 25000
pistrict 18 _[1|iady ode g 25000

District 19 3
District 20 Stuart Bunsoin § 250.00
District 21 Nicole A. George 200.00
District 22 Kol ). ﬁu},‘, § 500.00
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 Ay Follon Stowait $ 250.00
District 26 $

3| Page
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home

Program Name and Request Amount  Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic / $6,000

) Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Funding?

D

D (D
» i {jn

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well- documented?

<
[0
2}

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

=<
0]
w

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

ii
(O3 [4]
(28 | (2]

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

=
[0}
wn

<
>

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

i
4]
w

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

i
2]
w

<
4
2]

Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) incriku'orlréd7

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget7

=<

es

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program7 o

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (|f request is for caputal expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

o

IR E g<ZI§
ol lnl o >m>|w
|

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

TIs the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizatiohs (if féduesﬁng ‘organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? e
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? e
Is the IRS Form 990 included? Yes
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? N/A

‘Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

<
>

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by:L [, #Hluida Date:  6/21/2021
i [

<

€S

4| Page
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June 21, 2021

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

9 District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:
St. Joseph Children’s Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 172nd Picnic and use of the

fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of
the general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

2. Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselytize in any manner whatsoever.

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Please be aware that St. Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Eric Dennison
Grants Manager



DocuSign Envelope ID: EA3675F5-0D6F-4F42-96BA-BCDE0O3BOE4E2 -
Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville, KY 40260-2693
Website: http://sjkids.org/

Applicant Contact: Fric Dennison Title: Grantls Manager
Phone: ‘ 502-8930242 ext 273 Email: ericd@sjkids.org
Financlal Contact: Debra Turner Title: CFO

Phone: (502) 893-0241 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Andrea Sawyer
GEOGRAPHILAL AREA(S) WHERE PRUGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): | 2823 Frakfort Avenue
Council District{s): ] 9 Zip Code(s):

47150

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: St. Joe's Picnic

Total Request: ($) I $ 6,000.00 f Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ] $ 3,750.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
[[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: EAF Amount: ($) $14,950.00
Source: Amount: ($)
Source: Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials ED
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

St. Joseph Children’'s Home has evolved throughout the years to become a multi-faceted, child caring
nonprofit licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky with the mission of "Giving Children a Home."

St. Joe's is no longer home to orphans, but rather, children who have been removed from their homes
because they have experienced severe abuse and neglect. St. Joe's has consistently adapted to the
needs of the community and now serves children and families across three core programs: Residential
Treatinenl Prograin, Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption Program, and the Child Development A
Center.

St Joe's sarves children in all counties of Kentucky, regardless of nationality, sexual orientation, race, or
creed. Since 1849, St. Joe's has provided a safe and loving home to over 75,000 boys and girls.

St. Joseph Children's Home is a nonprofit child care facility licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky.
St. Joe's serves children from all counties of Kentucky, regardless of nationality, race, or creed. While
children from throughout the state are accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any
given time the majority of the children are from Jefferson County including most Metro Council Districts.
Annually, St. Joe's serves more than 1,500 children and family members in our three core programs.

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 48 children at a time and serves approximately
85 children, ages 5-15 each year. The children come from homes whose family environment is
threatened by neglect, abuse, violence, poverty and/or iliness.

The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption program serves about 65 children, from birth to 21 each
year. All are wards of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and are referred to St. Joe's by the Department of
Community Based Services.

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages 6 weeks
through 5 years. The CDC participated in STARS FOR KIDS NOW, a voluntary above-licensing quality
assurance program operated by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Miller, Dr. Justin (Jay) D., Ph.D, MSW, CSW - President 12/31/2021
Thompson, Kathy - Vice President 12/31/2026
Flschet, Cheryl - 2nd Vice Presldent 12/31/2023
Wilhey, Dennis - Recording Secretary 12/31/2023
Ellis, Michael - Treasurer 1213112022
Borders, Kevin ¢ 12/31/2026
Carter, Barbara 12/31/2026
DeJaco Crutcher, Lisa 12/31/2026
Dilger, Craig 12/31/2026
Feger, Michelle 12/31/2026
Flaherty, Richard 12/31/2021
McChane, Dr. Richard, MD 12/31/2022
Mullins, Paut 12/31/2026
Qakley, Greg 12/31/2026
Phillips, Brian 12/31/2023
Schneider, William Jr 12/31/2026
Spurlock, Trent and Wicke, Patricia 12/31/2026

Describe the Board term limit policy:

From the Articles of Incorporation of the St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, Section 3.01:

-Subsection D. Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee
who shall have an unlimited term office, individual trustees shall until December 31st of the second full year
after their becoming a trustee. Subsection E. With the approval of a majority of the persons then serving
on the Board of Trustees in the month of December of the expiring term, a trustee is eligible, to serve two
additional, consecutive two-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Grace Akers 23 '2 L{ O 0 0
Suzy Hillebrand , {,
Julie Greenwell ‘7,'/)0 ()ﬁ
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

St Joes Children's Home seeks funding for support of annual Picnic Fundraising Event on Friday and
Saturday nights of August 13 & 14, 2021,

For 171 years, generations of family and friends have gathered every August for the Nicnic at St. Joe's.
Our annual picnic is the main fundraiser hosted by $t. Joe's and continues to be one of the largest
fundraising events in Kentucky. 100% of the proceeds from Picnic go to support St. Joe's kids and
programming. This request seeks funds to help for this event.

However, as we slowly transition safely out of the COVID-19 pandemic, and work around our Building
Forever Families construction project which aims at the first campus renovation in over a century, this
years Picnic will have a limited crowd compared to the usual 75,000 people that attend. We estimate less
than 1,000 entrants per night. We have also added virtual components such as a trivia night, a 5k run for
the kids, and auction items, all centering around the Picnic and found through our website. August 13th
and 14th, St. Joe's Picnic weekend, we will host an evening with live music on the grounds with limited
booths and entertainment. We will charge general admission for $10 per ticket, and sell corporate tables
for $500 (6 per table). We will continue our virtual raffle ticket options and peer to peer fundraising that we
began in 2020 as response to the pandemic. St. Joe's leadership felt it is important to host the public in
some capacity this year, with safety being the primary concern, so that St. Joe's remains visible in the

community in general.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

St. Joe's will still need security for this year's event, despite and because of the limited crowd size. All
funds from NDG will go to fund police security for the event. The event budget is below at $6,000. The

overall picnic budget is $64,500.

We will still need security to protect our assets, as well as the mini 'bank’ we set up on campus for the
cash coming in and out of the grounds. Additionally, we will need security in places to ensure that
tickets/paid enfrance are appropriately managed and that entry points re managed to ensure the limited
crowd size. We will advertise the limited crowd size and need to purchase a $10 ticket (or $500 sponsor
table), but we will need to remain cautious about only allowing visitors who purchase an entry ticket onto
the grounds. Because we are still a child care facility, we must abide by mandiated Kentucky Covid-19

guidelines and security guidelines.

St. Joe's security estimate for security is $6,000. This includes 120 man hours of police protection, with
ten officers per night for six hours at $50 per hour. Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the
picnic to be on hand to assist with any issues that arise in the crowd and to escort staff. Officers also
assist with traffic and pedestrian flow. The security also ensures safety for all participants and staff.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials ED



DocuSign Envelope ID: EA3675F5-0D6F-4F42-96BA-BCDEO3BOE4E2

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

St. Joseph Children's Home receives compensation from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for each child
cared by our Residential and Foster Care programs. However, this funding typically covers only about
77% of the actual cost of caring for the chlidren. The remalining funds must be made up through
donations, grants, and other fundraising efforts. The Picnic is typically our largest single fundraiser each
year, with proceeds providing funds for a significant portion of the expenses not covered by state funding.
This includes the day-to-day expense of caring for the children, such as food, clothing, shoes, hygiene
items, bedding, healthcare, school supplies, books, activitics, cntertainment, etc., as well as administrative
and facllity costs associatod with providing a healthy, safe, and therapoutic living environmont.

In-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with operating the Picnic
increase the net procesds from the event, allowing more of tho money raised to bo used in caring for tho
children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the foliowing expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide praof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Because it's an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic itself does not provide measurable benefits
over time. But funds generated by the Picnic ensure that money is available to meet the needs of the
children who call St. Joe's 'home' in a safe, healthy, therapeutic environment which lets the recover from
the trauma that brought them here.

Meastnable oulcomes for the Residentlal and Foster Care/Adoption programs Include: permanency
placement, counties/regions served, adoptions, critical incidents, clients served, length of stay, and
treatment goals.

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department
meslings, as they occur or are belng plannod for, client discharges In regards to meeting or moving
towards meeting their permanency goal. We also have an in-house tracking system for incidents which
includes covering health, welfare, and safety such as illnesses, injuries, AWOLs, deadly weapon
possession, suicide attempts, criminal activity, school suspensions, school changes to a more restrictive
school, serious injuries to another, sexual acting out, and in residential emergency physical interventions.

In 2020, our agency served 1,037 children witha 85% in change in positive behaviors.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

St. Joseph Children's Home is one of a handful of residential facilities in Louisville. These agencies work
together with the Cabinet and state social workers to find the best placement for each child, per their case
plan.

A number of churches, businesses, and families have been long-term partners in coordinating the Picnic.
these partners will assist in fundraising this year. Altruis, Atlas Brown, Kelley Construction, LG&E, Great
Clips, IBEW Local 369, Kosair Charities, UPS, Kentucky Select Properties, The Citizens of Louisville’s
District 9@ Councilman Bill Hollander (NDF), Falls City Brewing Co., DMLO, Michael J. Ellis, Summit
Media, Bud Light, Delta Services, and Salsarita’s include this year's sponsors. We also estimate 100s of
volunteers to ensure success of the picnic.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT 1S EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $0.00
B: Rent/Utilities $0.00
C: Office Supplies $0.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: in-town Travel $ 0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00
H: Program Materials $0.00

Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $6,000.00 $ 58,500.00 $ 64,500.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 6,000.00 $58,500.00 | $64,500.00

9.30% 90.70% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 51,250.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) Tickets/Raffle/Booth Sales $ 100,000.00
$ 151,250.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Malnlenance $ 2,500.00 $ 2,600.00
Advertising $ 1.',..?..;0.00 $1,250.00
Printing $ 2,/b0.00 $ 2,750.00
Gaming Licensing $ 875.00 $ 875.00
Insurance $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
Rent/Lease $ 3,750.00 $ 3,750.00
Medical $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Supplies $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Booth Prizes $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Food Vendbr/Service/Beverage $ 25,250.00 $ 25,250.00
Sales Taxes $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
Merchandise $ 100.00 $ 100.00
Security/Police $ 6,000.00 $0.00 $ 6,000.00
Postage - $ 300.00 $ 300.00
Credit Card Fees $ 1,700.90 $ 1,700.00
Dues/Subscriptions $ 1,025.00 $1,025.00
Misc $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
Total| § 6,000.00 $ 58,500.00 $ 64,500.00
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Voluhteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

| ederal Standard

In Kind Volunteer
$ 30,000.00

Total Velue of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

$ 30,000.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

- Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 01/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current f‘iscz‘arlmyear to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES

If YES, please explain:

Due to Covid-19, donations have not been as robust as in past years. We have had to limit the scope of
the Picninc last year and this year due to the pandemic. Due to the restrictions, we have also seen a
decrease in volunteers. We have implemented steps to ensure future fundraising is the highest priority
with Suzy Hillebrand, our new Cheif Advanacemnt Officer, and Eric Dennison, Grants Manager to capture

donations.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

g
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands Lhis application and is attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proot of

expenditure ts subject o Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement Is not returned to Loulsville Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approvdl Is dulomalieally revoked and the funds will not be disbursed 1o our organtzation.

3. Apuplicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Melto Government access Lo and the right Lo examnine all paper or electronic
rocords refated to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

8.  Applicant underslands failure Lo provide the services, programs, or projects Included In the agreement will result In funds belng
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1, The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penaity of iaw the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization wiil not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. ‘

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date:
T M0ne., J 06/18/2021

Legal Signatory: (please print): | g7y Hj \b)and Title: I caO

Phone: |(502) 893-0242 Extension: 213 | Email: | suzyh@sjids.org

Page 10

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials ED
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June 18, 2021

RE: Addendum to Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
To whom it may concern,

Please see below for confidential salary information concerning our three highest paid staff at St. Joseph Children’s Home:

3 Highest Paid Staff Names: Annual Salary:
Akers, Grace $123,240.00
Greenwell, Julie $98,166.87
Hillebrand, Suzanne $97,000.00

In order to keep this information as confidential as possible we have chosen to create an addendum to the application for this
information. Please contact me directly if anything else is needed.

Sincerely,

Katie Wagner
Human Resources & CQl Director

katiew @sjkids.org
t: 502-893-0242 ext. 233

St. Joseph Children’s Home 2823 Frankfort Avenue  (502)-893-0241  sjkids.org
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Giving Children a Home

The United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (USCCB) is the central organization
that holds a group tax exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
which was originally issued by the IRS in 1946 (GEN 0928).

USCCB certifies that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (dba St. Joseph Children’s
Home) at 2823 Frankfort Avenue, Louisville, KY 40206 [EIN: 61-0475286] is exempt
from federal income tax under section S01(c)(3) o f the Internal Revenue Code by virtue
of its inclusion as a subordinate organization under the USCCB group tad exemption GE
0928. It is listed in the 2013 edition of The Official Catholic Director on page 742.

FETA

g {2

S‘E’ ?&S
AR Children's
@ b @ hanw@ﬁﬁﬁ GBS

2628 Frankiert Avenue o Leulsville, Kentudy 40208 o wwmwsikids.org
(G0R) E98-0241 o Toll Free (877) 8980241 o [Fax (502) 8862594 o Tell Free (B77) 8084299
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(rchoocese of Loaisolille

212 LAST COLLLGE STREET « PO. BOX 1073 o 1 OUISVILIE, KENTUCKY 40201-1073
(602) 585-3291 ¢ FAX (502) HhBH-2466

THID CHANCERY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letler updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions opcrated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Directory, are cntitled to cxemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenue Code; that donors may deduct contributions
to thosc said agencies, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or for their usc
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joseph Cathelic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a [ully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation solc. That St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Dircctory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specificd in the
most recent communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Sincerely,

/')VWJ/

Jonila S. O’Bryan
Chancery Office
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429

Toll Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500

United States Conference of Catholic Employer Identification Number:
Bishops 53-0196617

3211 4™ Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 0928

Dear Sir/fMadam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 19486, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included
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in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

[ m{;{ Thoman

Cindy Thomas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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LOUISVILLE (L)

742

Nitaken, Sylvester, t. Stephon Whaclyr & 1
r;:mny,.umgs L, Bt Aloysium, & o
ltemeyer, p, L., Bt Aloysius, Shepherds-
wille; S, ﬁmedlc’:,’lﬂsﬁmnm Junct;:'n a

Olrich, James 0., 8t Rlivaboth Ann Betun Chuirch,
Youlsville .

Osborna, Kenneth F; (Retired)

Pavker, Dayny. B,, 5. Bernadette, Louisville

Palterson, Daniel, (Retired)

Phelps, P. Stephsn, MUT.SA0.Y,., Cathodral of tho

Assumption, Touisville. .
Tlummer, Jamen R., St. Brmabas, Lovisyilla
Prestwood, Harry, Bt, Christophar, Radeift -

’ Eg, Aurelio A, St. Rits, Loudsville
o

th, Joseph A., (Retired). Mt, Cavmel, Louisville R
Rattermen, Cletus A., (Retired) Torues, David B., St. Boniface, Loufaville
Roth, Thomns L., St. Aloysius, I'ewea Valley Turne; Jomes R., Sb. Martin de Porres; St. Aligus- Young, R. James, {(On J.cave) .
Rougewx, Mk J., gt‘. Patrick; Lovieville tinc, Loulsville . - Zoldak, Richard P,, St. Martin of Tbuxs, Tonis
- .- ANSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN TIIE ARCHDIOCESE ’

[A]l COLLEGRS AND UNIVERSITIES
LoumviLi®. .. Bellarmine  Unlversity, 2001 ‘Newburg
Rd., 40206-067)1. Tel: K02-272-8407; Fax: 502-272-
8162. Web: www hellarmine/edu. John' Stetimer,
Libratian, Priosts 4; Sisters 1; Students 3,432,
Adrainistration Officera: Most Rev, Josaph E. Xurtz,
D.D., Archbiehop of Loujavilla, Chancallory Reva.
Cﬁ:!“. Crews; Genrge A, Kilcoursy; Iseag-Mclanief;’
Adam Burnell, 0.FEM.Conv; n Juéeph J, MeGowan,
Pres.; Dr. Michael Mattel, Doan Continwing &
Frofessional Studies; ))r. Dan Bauar, Dean of tha
Rube) Schanl of Business; Dr, Sugan Davia, Dean of
the Lansing School of lvfuning; Mr, Glann Kesse,
Vice P'ren. Devel. & Alumni Reln; Dr. Cindy
- Gradinger, Asst. Viea Pres. Acndemie Allaies; De.
Frad W. Rhodens, Vica Pres. Btudent Affairs; Mr.
Tim Sluegeon, Daan of Admissions; Dr Doris
Tegart, Provost; Dr. Melonie Prajesn Sullivan, Dir,
Camapus Ministry; Mr. Sean Ryan, Viea Pros.
Enroihnmt Mgmté; Mr, Robert L, Zimlich, Vico
Pres., Aduin, & Financo; Mr. Hunt ]inlm, Viea
FPres. Communirations & Publio aflofen; John
Stemmer, Dir,, Library, . ,
SSpalding University, 845 8. 8rd Sk, 40203, Tul:
602-68A-9911; Fox: | 502-G8G-7168, Web:
.wwwspalding.edu, Tori-¥Mnrden McClore, Pres.;
Dr. Rendy Strickland, Provost; Dr. Bevexly
Keopérs, Dean Collega of Edueation; Dr: John
James, Dean Colloyge of Bocial Scloneos &
Humanities; Dr. Riehavd Hudson, Daan Student
Davel, & Campus Lifs; Bobblas Rafferty, Ohlef
Davel, Officer) Joanne Berrymen, Dean Uollege of
Henlth & Natural Scignces; Mnr’: Hohmnan, OFO;
Clwin Hoaxt, Demn  Epwllment Mgmt; Rick
Bum Chief Milg. & Publlc Rels, Officer; Eara
Keumbavosl, Chief Information Officer; Melissa
Lowe, Chief Human Nesouyces Officer. Sistars 1;
Lay Teachaes 92 Students 2,482, st
81, GaTHARING. S¢. Catharine Colleye, 2735 Bardstown

Rd.,,40061. Tol: B9-336-608%; Fax: 860-538.-5031.
Rmail: ckays@ioccky.edu, Web: wwwsecky.edu. My,
Bill Hoston, Pres; r. Don Giles, Vies, Pres. &
Academic Doan; Roger L. Marcum, Exee. Viee
Pren; Rev. Renedict oJ. -Brown, Chap.,; llona
Hurdette, Librarian, Duniniean Risters of Pence
Pri;sh 1; Sisters 8; Lay Toachers 66; Sludents
I M

[B] BIGU BCOHOOLS, ARCHDNDIOCESAN

Loumviras, St Francis DeSales High School, 425
Kenwood Dr., 40214, Tel: 502-968-6519; Fax: 502-
866-6172. Web: www.desaleghighschaol.com. Mr.
Douglas Sleothmao, Pres; Ms. Susanno Barnetl,
Prin. Tay Teachorn 30; Sludents 947,

Holy Cross High Sthool, 65144 Dixie Fiwy, 40216,
Tal: 502-44'3-4363; ax:  GO2.44R-1002. Walx
www.hilyccosshs.com. My Tim Wathe, Pros.; Ms,
Paniells, Wiegandt, Pxin. Sisters 1; Lay Tenachiers
22; Students 260,

Tanty High Sohool, 4011 Bhelhyvilla Rd,, 40207
Tl 602-895-9427; Fax; G§O2-895-6U87.. Weh:
trinityrocka.com; www.tharock.not. Dr. Roburl J.

© Mullen, Pres.; Mr. Danijol J.. Zooller, Prin.; Rev.
David H. Zeitel, Chap. (Rotired); Ms. Charlolte
Miller, Librarian, Friests 1; Misters 1; Lay
Teachers P4; Students 1,302, .

BARDSTOWN, Bethlehem High School 40004, Tel: £02-
344-8604; Fex; 502-349-1247, Emaeil: DHE@
bethlshemhigh.otg. Wob: www.bethlshemhigh.org.
Tom Hamilton,: Puin.;c Mra. Susan Simpson,

. Librarian. Sistevs of Charity of Nazarsth. Sisters

1; Lay Teachers 24; Btudonta 300,
1

€] HIGH BCHOOLS, PRIVATR
Lovisvitii. Aeademy of Our Lady of> Mercy, 5801
Fegonbuth Ln,, 40228, Tel: 602-671-2010; Fox:
502-491.0661, Wob;: wwivanarcyacademyenm, Mr.
Michee! C. Johngon, Pres.; Amay B, Blstono, Poin.;
Karen. Alpiger, Asst. Prin:; Kvistinn Hortet,
Libradan, Sisters of Mercy 1; Lay Teachers 44;

0

Shoulta, John, (Retired) .

Simpson, John J.., (Retived)

Sioger, Rrnest, (Retired) A

Smith, David 17, St. Helén,.Glasgow; Our Lady of
the Caves, Horan Cave . .

Smith, Stuve, St. Peter tho Apoatle, Lonisville

Stanford, James E., St.. Baynabas, Louisyille -

Schaok, Jesse B, S, Athaniasius, Louisville

Stanley, Vincent (Jim) G., (Retirad) ..
Htewart, Timothy E., Our Mother of Sorrows; St.
Tharess; Sk Ellube!;h,-lmuhviﬁo R

Sturgeon, James C., Sr,, (Retired) - .

Thienemsn, z:{ne, Bt. Lawrencn, Loulaville

Tolthart, Michael A., St. Thoman Morej Our Lady of
Ay

Students 695, - L . .

Assumption High School, 2170 .Tyler Ln., 40206,
T): 502-458-865681; - Fax: GO2-464-8411, Wab:
www.ehsrockets.org. Elaine Balvo, Pres.; Rehecer
Henlo, Prin; Eciea, Lnsley, Librariar. Sisters of
Mercy. Sistars 1; Lay Toachers 78; Students 919,

Presentation Academy,.B61 8. 4th Bt, 40203, Tel:
50252:5935, Fox: 5025831843, Fmail:
mbru esentationacademy org. Weh:
www.presentationncedemy.org. - Sr.-  Uhristine
Beckett, 8.0.N.,, Pres; Rarhora Wine, Prin.g Tersy
Roberts, Librarian, Sisters 8; Lay Teachers 83;
Students 271 © . .

Bacred Heart Academy, 8175 Lexington Rd., 40208,
Tol: 502-897-6037; Fax: 602-883-0120, Email:
officeshn@ngcredhearlschoolsorg. . ° Web:
W, Theartschaojm.org/acad Ma, Maty

Yt McCoy, Pring Lindn Lenshan, Librarian. /

+ Ursuline -Sisters. * Slstors 2; Lay Teachers 76;
- Stidonts 818, -
t, Xavier High School, Xaverian Hrothers, 1600
Poplar Level Rd., 40217, To); 0% 087-471%; Fax:
602-634-2171. Emeil: psangalli@saintx.com. Web:
wwwadinbceom, Dr. Perry E. Sengalll, Pres;
Frank Espinoss, Prin; Mrs. Xlsine Stnighorg,
Librarian, Loy ‘leachers 120; Studants 1,A70.

(D} ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATH
YOuRviLB, *Holy Angels Academy, Inc., (Grades
K-12), 12201014 Henry Rd., 40228. Tel: 509-254-
0440; Fnx; 502-264-8807. Joseph M. Norton,
Hondmaster and Prin., Grade School; Michael A
Monaghen, Pcin,, High School; Rav. Robert M.
or, 0.PM,, Chap, Priests 1; Lay Teachera 8;
Students 85,

Sacred Heart Model® School, (Grades K-8), 8107
Yoxington Rd., 40206, Tel: 502-896-3931; Fex:
502-8968-3983, Email: mhowling@
sacradhedrtschoolhorg, - .
www.aacredheartachools.org.  Dr. Mn;x .lJ!oth

. L N
Villalobos, Franelsca J., St. BartholpmeW; St, I‘gn5&

.

.. Rmail: dlh"\wu:mi.@mcredhenﬂachmln.mm W

8. Vincerit's Orphan, Soclely, Ina, PO, Box 10
T 40201, ) - §

Louisvis, 85, Mary and FElizabtth Ihn}vllag

BARDNTOWN. Flaget Healthenrs, Ino. ~ dbuy Flog

‘Web: .

CATHOEIC CHURCH IN TUE U.g; -

‘i);-zsg@mﬂ R, ‘St ;'muinas:'St. Momce, llvu-d

Vansels, Michel €., 85: Jofix tho Baptist, Rineyyii
Bt. Brigid, Vine Gruve co

tiua Martyr, Lauiaville P
Waldon, F, Eugano, Our Lady of Lovrdes, Lonlylile:
Well, Joseph, (Retired) , -
*Walzh, Rishard J., Bt. Josoph, Racdatown,
Ward, Ken, (Retired)” L R
Whelan, Joln R, St. Mertin of Tours) Fiaherly
Wiochert, Josoph 0., 8t. Uregnry, Samucls
Wught, Joseph P, Div, Permament Dincos

3(‘?:0, Holy Family; 8t, Stephen: Marlyr, 14}...{‘

*Nadiolty Academy, 529 K. Yihecly Ht., 40202
5H02-865-3300; : 026622102, Chrol Nk Faas’
. Fxeu. Div; M'eghm Woyland, Prin. (Uradey g‘-s), h
tudents 63; Staff 18, ' o
Pitt Acadsmy, G010 Préatan vy, 40219. Tak:
906-0979; Fax: 502-082-8878. Kmail:
{tt.com. Web: wwwr.pitt.com. Renas Doly,:
. Eny.';bunhou'l;smd»uu 6. -, ) ﬁ”:'
Sucred Heart School for the, Arts, 3105 Lexington i)
-Rd., 40206. Tei: 502-897-1818; Fax: 502-896-R927, ! ‘g

£

W la.org. David X, Thutin
Exeo. Dir. Studeuts 850. .

sVUAE, St. Joseph Catholie Orphan’ Socictyj 28!

Tyankfort Ava, 40206, Tek: BO2-BY: -0241;{?&;{,.

502-896-2894, Weh  www.jlide.org, ¢ Slever

Robbins, Pres. Bd, of Hirectors. .- B

J p Tiiomas Orphan Seciuly, Inc., P.O. Box 10
0201 . i

{J1] GENERAL HOFPITALS

L IBROLEA

Bluegrass Ave, 40235, 'el: GO2-861-60GH, 1Fan

. G02.861-8799. Web: jhamh.otg, "Jomes Dstobikil
Pres, & CRO. Cotholic Health Initintivas, Sisthic
4; Bbd Capncity 298; Potients Assiated Anny
140,000. :

Memortal Hospital 430G New Bhepherdnvilla:Rd
40004, Tefs ,602-850-6000; Fox: 603-050:503Y

Rmnils folo@fleget.com. Web: www.flaget.com. 3
Powps, Pres, Catholio Tealth Jnifiati
Attended from 8t Jodeph Chueeh, Sistors 2;:M
Caopseity 6%; Bassincts 8; Palients Aa'm'
A Ily 83,360, ° . N

. Bowling, Prin; Mras. Carol K s
Siatera f; Y.ny Teachers 84; Studeats 864,

Sacred Henrt Preschool, 3105 Lexington Rd., 40706,
Tel: 6502-806-3941; Fax; 602-876-3966... - Wab:
www.sacredheartschools.org. Vioklk Furow, Dir
LAy Tonchers 40; Sludents 256.°

A 1

[F] REGIONAL SCHOOLS
LoulsviLLE. St Andrew Academy, (Qrades PrelC-8),
7724 Columbine Dr., 40258. Tel. 502-935-4G78;
Foax: 502-932-2204, . Email: - * office@
standrewsendeiny.com, -Jenwifer Barz, Prin;
Cathy Wright, Literacy Coord. Lay Thechers 14;

Students 213, - . -

John Paul I Acaderwy; (Grades PreK-8), 8526
Goldsmith Ln., 40220, Tel: 602-452-171%; Fax:
502-451-2462. Lynn Wilt, Prin.; Nenny Heady,
Libzarian. Tay Teachers 22; Studants 237,

St. Nicholar Acidemy, (Gragder K-8), 6601.New Cut
Rd,, 40214. Tel: 502-368-8606; Fax: 602-380-5458.

1 Bmail: kielozier@snn-panthergorg, . Wel:
www.and-panthorsorg.  Kathy Delaozier,. Prin;
Ellzabolh Ghobel, Jibraran, Lay Teachers 26;
‘btal Bnrollment 101, . .

Notre Dame Academy, {Grades PreK-8), 1827
Levwdston Dr.,. 40216, Tol: G02-447-3156; Feors 502-
447-5615. Rmail: b.aocheri@ndasainis.org,  Weh:
ndnsaints.org. Bernice dcharr, Prin; Mrs. Daivie
Kay, Libtadan. Sisters 1; Lay Teachers 26;

. Students 496, | , ., - .

Proseeet. Saint Mary Academy, {Grades ProK-8),
11411 Saint Maxy Ln., 40069. T6l: 502-115-2665;
Pax: 502-326-8065. Ms, Julie Perdue, Pxin. Lay
Toaeltarn 88; Students 568, . e

[¥] SPECIAL SCHOOLS

9893 Frankfort Avo., 40206, ‘16l 502-898-0241;
Paine, Admin, Students 150; Teachers 3.

Lowrsvitin. Our Tady of Peace, 2090 Newl)lgrr,‘- iLh

Loutsvicee. Aoys' Hauen, 2501 Clollsmith Tn;

" Lovswinze. St Joseph Home for "",f«,ﬁ'u"ﬂ'ei"

oUISVILLE, St. Joseph Child Development Center, ™

Fax: 502-896-2394. Weh: wwiw.gfkide.org. Leura

[1] BPECIAL HOSPITALS

40706, Tel: G02-451-8330; Fax: G0R-479-4140 . BhEein
Email: +  rebeccakistler@hsmh.omg. o s
wwwihemh.org. Jeunifer Nolan, Pres. &'CRU SR
Catholic  Health  Initintiven, Hospital fot
Paychiatric Ithwss.- Sistars 1; Bad Capecity 286

Patients A.sslnted Annunily 6,907, |

Tol: 502-458-117); Fax:. 502-461-2161:'

yshavon.ovg. Web:. wwvr, hoyshaven g1t

jhadl
JJolf Hadley, OO, For deperident, neglecladi
abised_bbyn—sed “30-45-2 40 yoord o 2E%

FotAl Assisted 706, 5
7St Joseph Children’s Home, 2823 Frm\ka"ﬁ‘
40208, Thi: 502.893.0741; Fw: £02-890-3304, W74 b
* wwiwsikida.org. Pamola Cotton, J.O.W,; MBS v [iJs
_ Exec. Din. Childreh 40, . e 4

n . CTAN AT

Auduvbon Plaza Dr, 40217, Tek 50,
Fox: ht12-630-2290,
wwewlittlosintersofthepoor.org. fr. Chont
1,8.2, Pres. * )
Homa for tha Aged of the Tiittle Sisters of the
Sistara 9; Bed Capacity 77, 5,&
Nelrareth Homb, Inc., 2000 Newhurg Rd., 40201‘;
602-469-9881;  Fex: BUZ-450 8077, - N
pihaynes@nashome.org. Wob: nazhome.o: ©
Haynos, Pres. & CKO; Bridget Bu‘nm"ﬂlch
Pantoral Cars; Deacon Tawrmice Biveo 1ors
Siatera of Chmiity of Nazeveth., Stoff s"‘r j
Residents 138; Porsonal Care 50; ‘Iotel St 7575

WY

ul: P‘

=
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St. Joseph Children's Home
Internal Financial Statements
Draft
January 31, 2021
(Unaudited, for internal use only)
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St. Joseph Children's Home
2021 Budget
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St. Joseph Children's Home
2021 Budget
Consolidated Program

Account Description 2021 Budget
Programs
Residential Revenue 3,823,154
Less Payroll and Benefits 2,772,367
Less Total Other Expenses 436,327
Net Income/Loss 614,460
CDC Revenue 1,484,671
Less Payroll and Benefits 1,305,630
Less Total Other Expenses 247,584
Net Income/Loss -68,543
Foster Care Adoption Revenue 1,498,261
Less Payroli and Benefits 626,130
Less Total Other Expenses 669,765
Net Income/Loss 202,366
BHSO Revenue 46,788
Less Payroll and Benefits 24807
Less Total Other Expenses 20,250
Net Income/Loss 1,731
General and Administration
Less Payroll and Benefits 868,801
Less Total Other Expenses 402,805
Net Income/Loss 1,271,606
Plant Operations
Less Payroll and Benefits 485,310
Less Total Other Expenses 735,619
Net Income/Loss 1,220,929
Total Programs -1,742,521
Advancement
Advancement Revenue 1,749,800
Less Payroll and Benefits 363,721
Less Total Other Expenses 53,335
Net Income/Loss 1,332,744
Special Events 605,000
Less Payroll and Benefits 30,730
Less Total Other Expenses 261,165
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Net Income/Loss 313,105

Capital Campaign

Capital Campaign Revenue 0

Capital Campaign Expense 127,392

Net Income/Loss -127,392

Total Advancement Income(Loss) 1,518,457

Net Operating Income(Loss) -224,064
Investments

Investment Income 0

Investment Expense 0

Net Investments 0

Net Income(Loss) After Investments -224,064

Klemenz Property Activity 0

Gain on sale 0

Expense 0

0

Net Klemenz Property

Net Income(Loss) After Klemenz Property Activity -224,064
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St. Joseph Children’'s Home
2021 Budget - Consolidated

Account Description

2021 Budget

40505-1180 Residential State Billing
40515-1310 Foster Care State Billing
40516-1310 Foster Care Home Study Billing
40520-1310 Adoption State Billing

BHSO Revenue
40510-1270 CDC Parent
40522-1270 CDC - Ky Rev- FC-Kinship
40524-1270 CDC State FC CDC
40525-1270 CDC Govt. Subsidy
40526-1270 CDC Registration
40528-1270 CDC Returned check fees
40530-1270 CDC Supply Fee
41065-1270 CDC-Ky Dept of ED. Food subsidy
40531-2040 Booth Income
40532-2040 Pre-sales/OnLine Raffle
40535-2040 Peer to Peer Fundraising
40538-2040 Picnic-In Kind Donations
40595-2040 Picnic Sponsorship
42005-2040 General Donation
42006-2040 Special Event - Gaming
42007-2040 Special Event - Non- Gaming
43015-2040 Other Misc Income
43021-2040 Interest Income
40538-2000 In-Kind Donations

PPP Loan forgiveness
42005-2000 General Appeals
420086-2000 Special Events- Adv
42025-2000 Donations in Memory of/ Honor of
43008-2000 Estates & Legacy over 25K
43010-2000 Estate Legacy Income
43015-2000 Other Misc Income
43018-2000 Gain on Sales of Assets
43021-2000 Interest Income
98000-3000 Capital Campaign Revenue
90000-2500 Unrealized Gains {Losses)
90010-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial Interest
90020-2500 Interest
90030-2500 Dividends
90040-2500 Beneficial Interest Distribution Income
90050-2500 Capital Gain Distribution
90070-2500 Realized Gains (Losses)

3,823,154
1,468,761
0

29,500
46,788
1,416,171
2,000

0

11,000
2,500
3,000
23,000
27,000
300,000
50,000
50,000
30,000
100,000
30,000
20,000
20,000
5,000

0

12,000
1,151,800
565,000
0

15,000

0

6,000

O O O 0O 0O 0o o o O O O
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90090-2500 Unrealized Gains (Losses) Restricted 0
65012-2500 Klemenz Property gain in sale 0
Total Revenue 9,207,674
Wages & Benefits
60505 Reg Wages 4,808,450
60510 Overtime 461,500
60535 COVID Wages 0
Total Payroll 5,269,950
61005 FICA 325,599
61010 Medicare 76,151
61015 403(B) Match 84,965
61020-1610 Other Payroll taxes 436
61504 HSA Employer Contribution 3,311
61505 Health Insurance Cost 737,101
61506 Health Insur/EE Paid Portion -189,855
61507 LIFE/LTD/STD 56,505
61520 403B Plan Expenses 0
61525 Worker's Comp 80,381
61530 Tuition Staff Discounts 92,644
61540 Other benefits 0
61545-1610 Retirement 4,800
Total Benefits 1,272,238
62005 Total Travel and Mileage 12,100
61531 CDC Sibling/Referral Discounts 17,000
62501 Depreciation - Bldg 154,350
62515 Depreciation - Bldg Improvements 65,000
62520 Depreciation - Furniture & Fixtures 12,750
62525 Depreciation - Equipment 70,000
62530 Depreciation - Vehicles 9,000
63005 Grounds Maintenance 65,000
63009 Insurance Loss 0
63010 General Maintenance 5,000
63011 Playground Project 3,000
63012 General Maintenance \ 35,000
63013 General Maintenance - CDC 10,000
63015 Vehicle Maintenance 5,000
63020 Equipment Maintenance 42,500
63025 Other Maintenance 10,000
63505 Electric and Gas Utilities 155,000
63510 Water/Sewer 50,000
63515 Local Phone 42,000
63530 Mobile Phones 8,875
64000 Employment Expense 30,000

64001 Foster Care Parent Screening 3,000
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64005 Student Liability Insurance 300
64010 Advertising - Foster Care 3,000
64015 Advertising 11,200
64016 Marketing Swag 1,500
64017 Marketing - Social Media/Photos 3,000
64018 Marketing - Printing 10,000
64019 Website Expenses 2,000
64025 Qutsourced Printing 29,500
64026 Special Events 10,750
64027 Special Event Exp - Gaming 3,000
64028 Special Event Exp - Non- Gaming 500
64030 Public Relations 3,300
64031 Staff Incentives 2,100
64032 Staff Education Assistance Program 2,500
64505 General Liabiilty Insurance 111,300
64506 Umbrella Insurance 9,300
64510 D&O Insurance 23,000
64515 Fleet Liability Insurance 28,700
64520 Insurance-Picnic 10,000
65010 Rent/Lease Equip 33,400
65025 Rent/Lease Picnic 15,000
65500 CDC Supplies 7,000
65505 Office Supplies 11,800
65508 ‘ COVID Expense 30,000
65510 Small Equipment/Furniture 8,000
65515 PAC Expenses 0
65520 Clothing/linens 29,700
65530 Medical 7,000
65540 Supplies 90,400
65545 School Supplies 350
65546 Booth Prizes 20,000
65550 Toiletries 7,500
65555 Cleaning Services 76,000
65560 Cleaning Supplies 28,600
65565 Residential Allowances 5,000
65570 School/Education 2,250
65575 Activities 57,500
65579 Foster Parent Respite 5,000
65580 Foster Parent Payments 609,365
65583 Foster Parent Recruiting Exp 3,500
65640 FC Parent Reimbursement 5,500
66000 Food Vendors 60,000
66005 Food Service 685,036
66006 Staff Paid Lunches 0
66007 Food Service Allocation -464,036
66015 Outside Meals 8,600

66030 Beverages 35,000
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66501
66510
66520
67005
67010
67015
67025
67030
67040
67045
67050
67051
67055
67060
67065
67075
67505
67515
67535
68500

68505
68515
68600
95010
95015

Accrediation

Vehicle Registration

License Fees

Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Consulting Fees

Merchandise

Security

Pest Control

Postage/shipping

Bank Fees

Credit Card Fees

Staff Ed/Seminars
Dues/Subscriptions

Membership Fees

Payroll Services

Interest Exp.

Bad Debt

Miscellaneous/Special Projects (Dev)
Hardware Maint.

Billing Services

Software Maintenance & Upgrade
Computer Supplies

Medical Records

Investment Expense

Investment Expense- Klemenz Property
Total Operating Expense

Net Income (Loss)

4,800
400
17,175
35,000
29,500
78,940
400
25,000
1,500
15,920
5,000
10,800
30,750
18,000
18,975
35,000
450

17,000
1,000
6,500

41,000

300

49,150

0
0
2,889,550

-224,064

-224,064
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FEDERAL FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the affairs of the Home, and this is true of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained from a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is performed each year and is available upon request.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS'

First Trust Centre
Suite 201 South
* 200 South Fifth Street
. Louisville, KY 40202-3226
(502) 589-6050 _ o
Fax (502) 581-9016 e e . e e S :
:. Www.cottonndallen.com S T L - . November 5, 1999 ,

Wi!lmmComon,CPA “ MrDenmsDaws s e T
SIS st Joseph Catholic Orphans Society .
Meenc Al 2823 Frankfort Avemue <.t 7
T R ovianaet A ouisville, KY 40206 - *
" . Roy B, Hill, CP4 . . o :

m}tnalb:h,cm’ L T e .retAqu,_hcmspe,cnon of 990's for non-profit organizations ;

. * Russell K. Hosicas, CoA . .profit organizations to make Form 990 available for public inspection do-jnot affect
| EeinkJuad, s . " St Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, which does not file Form 990.. Churches-and. their . o
. pemlSelld, A auxiliaries are exempt fom Form 990 requirements under the constitutional doctrine .
Kevin W. Comwell, CRA. Qfsep‘araﬁqn'fofch}lfqll_ and state. " . oL h B A
o o] Montagué, CPA . Non-profit organizations are alsoreqmredto make their application for tax-exemption - B
g ;’;ifaIL?’“B@“W“"g;,.‘.' available for public inspection. " As an auxiliary of the Church, Sti,Ioséph‘Ca‘thqlic e
;mmgf P4, Otphan Society does not have to apply for jts tax exemption.” As in the case of Form
“May B. Donohue, A -+ 990, the regulation requiring public availability of exemption applications does not
iy affec Stloseph Catbolic Orplan Sosety. - IR
D Gt " Should dinjone réquest & sopy, of Form 990 or your tax exempt application, You Hsy

+ Bvethema copy of this letter. Don't hesitate to call me if you have any uestions:, ">, ;.

‘Member of tha Mrftlodem arone. + oo’
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" Internal Revenus Service l’/? /28 Department of the Treasury o
mwL 2fzef%
District galtimore District 31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, Md, 21201
Director
b pUG S sl felephone: (301) 962-4768
; LS 1651 -1 30 AN
Mr. Mark E. Chopko }\\ \Pf\ o} S‘SQJL(S o 0%aMm

General Counsel C>¥
United States Catholic Conference (23] 1 e
210 eh Sereet, K. from “6;0[ e Ve UD (zz\g’i\
yashingtom, D.C. 20017-1194 (ﬁr‘i‘zﬁm{m&ﬁiﬁ LN \bﬁ\% 1| lj:
N« ( \ \ ‘( Ql{i QlUE
a A 30neo\" -
Dear Mr. Chopko: [k\ 00\ .

In a ruling dated March 25, 1946, ve beld that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions
operated, supervised, of controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
in the Official Catdbolic Directory for 1946, are entitled to exemption from
federal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501({c) (3) of the 1986 Code.
This ruling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shows the names or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious
institutions operated by the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in existence at the time the Directory vas
published. It is understood that each of these is a non-profit organization,
that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
individval, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the

Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and
instrumentalities and edtcational, charitable, and religious institutions
operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
Official Catholic Directory for 1991 ave exempt from federal income tax under

section 501{c){3) of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
jnstitutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to then or for their use are
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 21086,

and 2522 gf the Code.

— - e ——— . ——— " So———

L SV
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Mr. Mark E. Chopko

Beginning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you and your
subotrdinates must pay tax under the Federal Imsurance Coptributions Act
(Soecial Security raxes) for each employee who is paid $100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are pot liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act {(FUTA).

Next year, within 90 days before the close of your annual accounting period,
or by May 31, the date established by our jetter of April 28, 1975, which gave
an extension of time to file the information, please send one copy of the
official Cathelic pirectory of 1992 for each Internal Revenue pistrict in
which one or more of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office. '

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exerption as set forth
in our previous determination letter of August 17, 1983 remain in full {orce

_and effect.

sincerely yours,

20

H. J. Hightower
District Director
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z ‘ PV < ofrice of the General Counsel
CONFERENCE 3211 4th Steet N.E. Washinglon. DC 20017-1194 {202)541-3300 FAX (202)34 1-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1991

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors

SUBJECT: 1991 Group Ruling ‘ CL
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel

(staff: Deirdre Halloran,
Associate General Counsel)

A\

Enclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS™), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic Directory
("ocD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

{(a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation" below); and

(2) the deductibility, for federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

The 199) group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 25, 1946. In the 1946
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD. The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). - The 1981 group ruling is consistent with the 1990
ruling: It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1983 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption.

-
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The 1991 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are listed in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: “Organization has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling."

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences -
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years. ’

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Code of "the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1981" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), -

2. Federal Excise Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have about excise taxes.

) 3.  State/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liability for state or local income,
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any questions you may have about state or local tax
exemptions.

4. Deductibility of Contributions. The group ruling assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes exemption

: from federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose
an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group

ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax,.

-
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6. Social Securitg Tax. All section 501(c)(3) organiza=
tions, including churches, are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (Flcg) for eqch employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.*/ services performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered vemployment® for FICA (social security) purposes,g/
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception. There is no exemption from the Form 930 filing
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the
OCD. Organizations required to file must do so by the 15th day
of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of §?e Code are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of
churches3/; the exclusively religious activities of relligious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church~controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, S?nd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;-= and organg7ations with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.= In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
security taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(8)(A).

3/ For taxable years 1970 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD were excused from filing Form 990 because the

Preasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church.” In January 1977, the
Treasury Department promulgated £inal regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries include men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, or youth groups. The following
crganizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have &
separate identity from a church, and homes for the aged.

4/ Notice 84-2, 1984-1 C.B. 331.

§/ Announcement 82-88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.

-
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has excused certain internally—sgyported church affiliates from
the Form 990 filing requirement.2/ Organizations that are .
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 990 and all required schedules and
attachments {other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more employees. The Form
990 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue Procedure 75-50, Rev. Proc. 75-501/ sets forth-
guidelines and recordkeeping requirements regarding racially
nondiscriminatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and
maintain exempt status under section 501(c){3) of the Code.

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Form 690, the annual
certification must be filed on Porm 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiserimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal
Incomeé Tax. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fiscal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools listed in the OCD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the requirements of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school
operated by a church, the exempt status of the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There is
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
vinsubstantial" lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any
questions you may have about permissible lobbying activities. ’

10. Political Activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code
states that organizations exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Violation

6/ Rev. Proc. B6-23, 1986-1 C.B, 564.

Z/ 1975-2 COBQ 587-
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status. Additional sanctions for
violation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act of 1987. In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. If you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
July 14, 1988). <

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. It affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling, this letter
iz not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD. Since organizations listed in the
oCD are not private foundations, they are exempt from the .
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group ruling.

12. Distribution of OCD. Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to USCC Is 928 or 0928. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form SS-4, Request for Employer Identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14. Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility of the usce Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible for the
accuracy of such information.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond
to inquiries about the group ruling, and to make available on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum. }

Enclosure
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xvtbzlmm. Frencis E., St Alnysius Church. Pewee
L 3
Kumfzr, Raymond G., Holy Family Parish,

b44

Onhorne, Kenneth F., St. Elizabeth of Hungary
Church, Lauisville, and Charismatic Renewal.
Parker, James, St, Margarel Mary, Louisville.

LOUISVILLE
Skeetern, William 1., St. tinhriel, Louisville.

8trinmets, Richard Earl, Qur Myt 8 X
Lrinemats. her of Sorrnws

. isville. Pattersan, Daniel Bugene, Nt Luke Church, Stuber, Joseph F., v H

’ . X : Valley. KY. ™, 3 7, Juseph F., Tranefiguration, Goahen,
‘ km:!& eorge l;ewg W:lﬂell}:(:' m vi"gi Pll'::.:::k..rmnk 6 bas. Louiovilte Sturgeon, James £, 8r., 1. Piug X, Louisville.
g e oy o " A e of b Bemertin,

L

L.

Logsdnn, Raymond L., St. Michael, Jeffersontown.

Marcam, Herberd L.

Markert, Clarence Robert, 8t. Ann Church-Co
Chap., Presentation Righ School.

Masterson, Donald F., Jeflerson County Youth
Center, Lnuinville,

Masttingly, Thomas, 8t. Augusting, Lehannoy.

WMeCulloch, Thrman B.

McGinty, David L., 8t. Timathy, Louiaville.

Miller, Narhert F., 8t. Rernard, Louiaville,

Prastwood, Harry, Resurrection, Lauiaville.
Raibert, Juewh A, Rt Rarthalomew Church,
Louisville.

Ralaton, William K., St John Vianney, Louisville.

Ratterman, Cletus A, Ciuardian Angels, Loulsville.

Ronald, Bdward 1., Jefferson Co. Dept. of Carere-
tions, Louisville.

Ryan, Thomas, Cathalic Nesl Office.

Scholl, Genrgs W, St Athanasius Churech,

Tharnhury, Benjamin, Ow Lady of Laurdes,
Lovigville.

Tothert, Michael A., St. Thomas More, Louigville,

Tomes, David R., On leav.

Turner, James R, 5. Martin de Porres, Louinville.

Vessels, Michael, 8t. Cheistopher, Radeliff

Yoll, Charles J M "
Louhvil‘l:. &2 Joseph, Mother of Good Counvel,

Mitchell, James B, Largw, FL. . Louisville, Walther, Charles ¥., St. Rita. Loaisville.
Mulh_m, William 1., 8. Francis of Rume, Shutta, Juhn F., S5 Mary & Elizabeth Howpita, i Ward, James B, St. Margaret Maey, Lovisville. .
Louiavilte. Louisville. Ward, Keaneth M., §t, Albert the Gront, Louisvilte.

Murphy, Howard J., Durham, NC:.

Nevitt, Charles, Haly Name, Loghaviile,

Ohnemus, Joseph, Our Ledy uf Perpetust Help,
Campbelloville,

Qlrich, James Charlgs, 8t. Elisgboth Ann Seton
Chareh, Loulaviife,

Siers, Ronald R., 13 Deer Hunter Dr.. Salisbury,
MD 21801.

Singer, Frnest Len, On Leave.
Kimpasn, John L., Holy Trinity, Lauinville, and
Cathwlic Charities.

Wheatley, Juseph I, Nortan Hospital- Konair Chil.
n's Hoapitsl, Louiaville.

- Whelan, Juhn R., 8t. Martin of Toum, Flaherty

Wright, J. Patrick, Cathedral of the Assumpti
lzxinmo. - prien.

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

{A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

A Lovwsvitin. Bellarmine Collear, Newbury Rd., 40205,

0671. ¢ 502,452.8211 Administratinn Officern,
Mnat Rev. Thomes C. Kelly, O.P. J.C.1)., Arch.

© bishop of Louhville, Chancelinr; Josoph J. Me.

Gowan, Jr., Prea; John O, Kampschaefer, Exec.
Vice Prea; Dr. Leonard 1. Moisan, Ph.D)., Viee
Prea. Institutions! Advancsment; Dr. Thaman
Baugh, Ph.1)., Vics Pres, Eduestinna) Services
and Daan of Admm%. Richard .. Faitner,
Ph.D., Dean of Rubel 8 of Business; Nr. Re-
ina L. Monnig, Ph.D., Dean of Lanaing Schnol of
ursing, Education & Heslth Sclences: Revs. Leo
nard Callahan, Assac, Vice Pres for Religious Al
falrs; Clyde F. Crewat W, Frederick Hendrickann;
George A, Kilevure: Bugene L. Zoaller; Clyde
Chetwynde (BO). Prients 7; Sintars 5; Lay teachers

{C] RICH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

LoutsviLLE. St. Xavirr High Sehool, Xaverian Brothers,
1608 Poplar Level Rd., 40217.7 502.6374712. Bro.
Fdward Driscull, C.F.X., Prin; Mr, Perry E. San

g‘-lli. Asat. Prin. Priests }; Brothers & Lay teachers

1 Students 1,385,

< Avtumgplion Migh Schonl, 2190 Tyler Ln., 40208.
f 502 45R.8501. Risters uf Mercy. Ms. Karen Rums,
Prin. Lay teachers 45; Students 712.

#Sacred Heart Academy, 3170 Lexinglon Rd., 40200,
502 8971811, Urnuline Sisters. 8Br. Maureen
Field, LILM., Prin.; Kev. John J. Rutler. Sisters
11; Lay teachers 40: Students 720.

vAcndemy of Dur Lady of Merey, 1176 E. Broadway,
40204. ¢ 302 8R4 §270. Mary F. , Pring

Michael Johnaon, Aset. Prin. Sisters of Mercy 25

- The DePanl Schuol Soturdey Tutarial Prigram, 1924
D 2 D208, ¢ M¥2-459 ©

° {F] SPECIAL 8CHOOLS

“loursviLLE. St. Angela Educativn Center, 1731 Fden-

side Ave., 40204, ¢502-459 9728, 8¢. Jean Cer-
trude Mudd, Q.S.U,, Dir. Students 9.

< The DePaul Schant, 1925 Duker Ave., 40205, ¢ 502-

459.6131. 8¢. Anne Rits Mauck, S.C.N., Exec. 1ir.;
34”. Lﬁlll:“ Roberta, Prin Lay teachers ¢3; Stu.
enta 281,

23 Frank
ev. Merman J,
A, Dir,_o

. enl 'ﬂ';'

0. X * .
Naber, Dir; Mr. Richard Fried,
Shlld Development Conter, Stud '
p er, 108 Losippton

40208. ¢ 802-805-7798. Sr. Vera Del CGrande,
DAL, Die, Swudeata 150. :

¢8; Students 2,078 Presontatuon Acadrmn it T2, Vealine-Pitt Seh
nin 2, seatatirn Acadrmy, L., 40203. 7 502. cauline-Pitt School, 2117 P, St., 40208, ¢ 8)2-
7 Spalding University, 871 8. 4th 8t., 40201, ¢ 502.588. 483-6035. Sisters of Charity of Nazareth. 8r. Phyt. 895-7488. 8r. Reging ‘Mnri?'gmmqun. O.Ss.‘l’,"..
991 1. Fileen M, Eqan, 8.C.N., Pres; Mary A. Par- lis Hennen, 5.C.N., Prin. Sisters 9; Lay teachers Prin. Sisters 1; Lay teachers & Students 65,

seflume, Asst. in the Proaa; Cerald H. Oeawein,
Dir. of Finance and Admin. Services; John A. Dil.
lon, Jr., Pruvost and Desn of Giraduate Studies;
Sharon L. Geay, Asst. Prowet; Byron Wunderlich,
Ragistrar; Se. Rosemary Surhy, B.V.M., Asst, Rex-
Istrar for Gradusts Prgams; M. Janice Murphg.
Dean, College of Arts and ﬁciama; William B.
Brennan, Dean, Schonl of Business; Mary Borna,
8.C.N., Dean, School uf Educstion; Sr. Mary C.
Conroy, 8.C.1.. Dean, School of Nursing

Health Sciences; Thoma C. Titus, Chair, Dept, of
Payehulogy; dill G. McKalvy, Chair, Dept. of So-
eisl Work; Gloria A. Fischer, Dir. of Lihrary; Jo.
bana M. Burke, Dir. of Weekend College; Eilean
Mary Meyer, §.C.N., Dir. of Studemt s Bu-
gene J. Hunckier, Viee Pres. Univemity Advanee.
ment; M. Sinbhan ""6’;" Dir. of Public Relstivns;
Kevin A. Thompaon, Dir. of Admixxions; Bliner B,
Starr, Dir. of Stdent Financlal Ald. Sisters 22;
Brothers 2: Lay teschers B2; Studenta 1,380,

20; Students 270.

# Huly Rosary Academy, 4801 Suuthside Dr., 40914,
¢ 02.-366-4561. Karen M. Julisna, Prin. Sisters of
St Dominic (St Catharing, KY) 2; Lay teachers
22; tiirin 220.

ID] CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
7 LovisviLix. (‘ommunily Cathalic School, 230 Slevin
8t, 40212 ¢ 502 778.194). Sp. rbars  Von
Bukern, K.C.N., Prin. Children from Rs. Anthony,

Bt. Ceeilis and Our Lady attend th‘i:a;o}. Relig- P 1G] ORPHANAGES AND INFANT HHOMES
Lowsvsrse, Oue-Lad T - A

luus 1; Ly teachers 11; Students

-

7 [E} Eu;ﬂ”l?'ﬂn’; UCH?OLs‘. vam;;:
LANSVILLE, Sasnls Preparglor, my, 4 8
Wth Bi.. 4021 1. AIRE. AIa Ky AT 224, 5}

Ursuline Tutaring Conter, 3118 Lesington Rd.,
40208 ¢ 507.893.0125 Fat. 266, 61, Cyrihe Mot

.U., Dir. - .
- Ursuline Schoot of Muric ond hrama, 3108 Lexington

Rd,, 40206, ¢ 502.897.1816. Serena Stauble Sum-
raern, Dir. Students 245.

Ursuline Speech Clinie, 3108 Lesington Rd., 400206,

¢ 502.897-1811. 8¢. M. Dusathy Frankrone, 0.8.0.
Clients 75. .

] .« 40208,

£E0T6N1-2969,
3. Joseph Children’s Nome, 2823 Frenkfors Avic;
40206. 7 502-803-0241. tev, Herman J. Naber,
Dir.; Mr. Dennis Davis, Ausoc. Dir of Residential
Care. Unsuline Sisters 2; Children M4

~ Sr. CATHARINR. St. Catharine College, 40061, ¢ 808 316 <5t Renediet's Center for Early Childhood Education,

» St.AJmlph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfa
ve.,

933 Daminican Sistern. Governar Martha Layne . ) * . . ¢502.893.0241, Rev. Herman-J.
Collina, Prex.. Br. Geace M. Olfs, LH.M., Vice Prea e ot B0, 802172 134 My, Mar . giieber, Buec. Dir; Mr. Earl Hurtiags, Bees
& Academic Dean; Mary Ann Anzelmo, Dean of  / Huly Angels my. Inc., 1408 8. Second St., - TRemay Orp Saciety I, PA) Pox 107,

Sludenta. Sistery 10: Lay teachers 12; Students 40208, 7 502-634-322%. Joseph M. Norton, Prin

26 Ruv. Robds ,f } Gar/, Sisters 1; Lay tanchers 6; Studenta IS,
Agroamic Oaon “Mrrey Montessoi Schonl, 2181 Tyler La., 40208,
¢ 502-450.8545. Rr. Mary Alicls McGinty, RSM.,

B} HIOH 8CHOOLS, DIOCESAN Dir. Students 98, o
7 LousviLL, Holy Cross High Schual, 8144 Dixie l!i'|h- # Saceed Heart Mode!l Sehool, 2321 Lesi Rd.,
way, 40216, ¢ 50244747183, Mr. Frank Chumley, 40208, ¢ 402-897-1811. Sr. Catherine, 0.5.U., Prin.
rin.; Rev. Jahn T, Judle, Chap. Benthers

teschers 27; Students 200,
1; Ursuline Sisters 1; Lay teachern 29; Students

Le
/ Spulgmg Univeraity Doycare Center, 331 8. 4th Si.,
{ 441, 40203, ¢ 502 585 9911 Ext. 242. Mrs. Victoria F.
' # St. Froncin DeSales High School, 425 Kenwood Dr.,
40214, ¢802-368-6519. Mr. D

May, Dir. Students 15,
avid F. Winkler,  /Thomas Merton Academy, 4801 Poplsr Level Rd.,
Prin; Reve. Charles Sloblg, 0.Carms Michael
Grasnwell, 0.Carm; Kyrin Cagglano, O.Cxrm. son,

4U213. Rev. Jsmes F, Valk, CR:; Ann R Thomp-
Priests 3: Brothers 2: Lay teachers 27; Students 7 irhan Manteasori Schools, Inc., 839 8. Sheiby, 40202

Admin.
401, ¢ 502-589 4RAY. Mr. George Sauer, Admin.
4 Tfim High Schonl, 4011 Shelbyville Ruad, 40207,
7 502

8t Columba Montessori. /. /
895-0427, Mr. Peter Flaig, Prin.; Reve. Kevin St Vincent-Montexsori. S Lovs £ &eAran. Nazareth. Ry W. Leitner, Chief Exec. OF
Caster: Ranald J. Dombhoif; R. Joseph

ymond
Hemmerle; /51 Martin Montesaori. ficer; Rev. Albert J. Hartlage. Sisters 12; fed ce.
Harry A, Jansing: Donald W. arﬂng-m; David Ursuline Mantessori Sehool, 3105 lexington Rd., pucity 31; Patients asaisted annuatly 58,703,
H. Zettel Priests 6; Brothers 1; Elaters 1; Luy 40206, #802-897-1811.  Er, Delores Kemper, ~BAnbavown, Flaget Memorial lotpital, 40004, ¢ M
teachers 85; Students 1,015, . 0.8.U., Admin. Students 94, . 348-1923 Eixt. 242, Shiters of Charity f Nesaseth
' BARDAYOWN. Rethlehem High Sehoul, 40004, 7 502.348.  NazansTi. Nozareth Montesaori Children’s Center, Hetith Corporation. Mr. Roes Frazier, Pros. &
8504. Sistery of Cimit#' of Nazareth, Sr. Margaret P.O. Box 44, 40048. ¢ 602-348-1840. Sr. Patrieis CEO, Sisters §; Bed enpacity 32; Bastinets & i's.
Willle, S.C.N., Prin. Sisters B; Lay teachers 15; Marie Hill, B.C.N., Dir. Sisters 4; Lay teachess 6; tients axxisted annually 19,454,776, Attanded from
Students 180, Students 70. 8t. Joseph Church.

40201,
- Sl; :2‘:("“ Orphan Sariety, Inc., P.O. Rox 1071,
1.

{H) GENERAL HOSPITALY
-Lowiaviax. St Anthony Medical Conter. Legal Title:
- Sisters of St Franels Health Serviess, Ine. $t
Anthony PJ,, 40204, £ 502.887-1 161, Siaters of 5t
Fi of Perpstuat Adorstion. Mr. Lawrence J.
Eul, Pres; Revi. Aquings Sehneider, O.F.M.
Chap.; George Hellinan, O.F. M., Asst, Chap. S
ters €; Putionta pasisted annuvslly 50,760 Bed ¢a-
pacity 374; Bassinets 40,
~8S. Mary and Flisabeth Hospital, 1850 Bluegrass
Ave,, 40215. ¢ 502.761.6000. Sisters of Charity of
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FORMER
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

oF e
ST. JOSEPH |

R

'ORPHAN SOCIETY

Of Louisville, Kentucky

An Act to lncorb\orah the “St. Joseph’s Orphan Society of

Louisville.”

Section 1. Be it \enacted by the General Assembl of
Commonwealth of\(mm&y, That the members ofytb. ’;‘t.
m‘a Orphan Seciety, of Louisville, be and they are
created a politic and corporate, by the name
and styla of “Sp, Joseph’s Orphan Society, of Loviaville,”’
with perpetus} succession, and by that name shail be cap-
able of contracting and bemg contracted with, of suing and
being sued, of pleading and bein impleaded, of purchas
Ing and holding ali such real and personal estate as may
be necessary and required for the use and accommodation
of azid Society, They shall have power to receive all neces.
unf conveyances, fo sell, convay, and dispose of all such
real and personal ostete a3 they may now have, or
uha'r _acqw;e;rhzroguu_!'?, the'h:rmounr i:’:i?”d in real estate,
exclusive o ildings eon, s not, at any time,
exceed the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars, v Time
Sec. 2. That the management of the concerns of said -
poration shall be and i heroby confided to the pres?'m
president, secretary, treasorer and their successors in office
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o trustees, who shall have power 1o maka all contracts per-
“aining fo the real and personal estate, in all respects, either
« purchasing, building, or "ﬂ'mﬁ. or for .any other purpose
which shall be binding and obligatory upon said Society,
when in_persuance of the rules, by-laws, and instruc-
tons of said Society; and service of process or nofice on
eny of said frustees, shell be sufficient notics to said cor
poration. :

Sec. 3. Thar said Society may, at any time, pass such by-
jaws, rtules, regulations, no with the con-
wrution and laws of this State, as may be necessary for
the protection, and safekeeping of the property

id Society; and any money received for any traspass or
:»'iu‘:y dom'.?ti or to the property aforesaid, shall be for

the uie and benefit of said Society, and be so applied.

Sec. 4. That said corporation shall have power 1o adopt,
make, and use 3 common seal, and the same to break, alter,

o7 amend at pleasure.

Sec. 5. That the objects of this corporation are only to
ecable said Society to hold and manage the propumm
of: and this act, and the powers hereby granted, 1l not
be employed for sny other purpose; and the General
Asvembly heceby reserves the right 1o chenge, alter, or
amend this act at plessure.

Approved December 2, 1851,

An act to amend an act, entitled: “An act to incorporate
the St. Jaseph’s Orphan Society of Louisville,” approved
Decomnber 2, 1851,

Be it Enacted by the General Assembly of the Common-
weslith of Kentucky:

Section 1. That the act, entitled: “An act to incorporate
the St. Joseph's Orphan Soci of louisville,” approved
Oecember 2, 1851, be, and her y is, amended as follows:
The said $t. Joseph's Orphsn Society of Louisville shall have
the same power snd control over the children now under
their protection or that may hereafter bs taken under their

32
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protection, until they respectively attain the age of twenty-
one years, that fathers have over their children, and guard-
ians have over their wards; and the said Society shall have
the right to receive, raise, take care of, educate, and bind
out as apprentices, any child that they now have or may
heceafter receive in their institution; but the County Court
of Jefferson County, and the Louisville Chancery Court,
shall have the power, on complaint made, to investigate
the treatment of any child or children in said institution,
ard to review, correct, or annul or continue, any articles
of appenticeship that may be entered into under this act,
i:r;d u;;an. investigation, such court should deem it advisable
ust. .

Sec. 2. This act shall be in force from its passage.
Approved March 7, 1868,

An act 10 amend the Charter of the “St. Joseph’s Orphan
Society of Louvisville.” . .

Be it Enacted by the General Assembly of the Common-
wealth of Kentucky:

That the ac!, entitled “An act 1o incorporate the St
Joseph's han Society of Louisville.” approved Decem-
ber 2, 1851, and the act amending the same, appr

' March 7, 1868, be and they are hereby amended as follows,

namely:

Section 1. The neme of said Society is hereby chan
30 as to be the ”St. Joseph’s German Roman Catholic Orphan
Society of Louisville, Kentucky,” and said Society shall have
power o convey by said new name and under a new
seal to be adopted by it, any property or estats it may now
own. .

Sec. 2. The said corporstion shall alsc have power o
acquire real and personal estate, by gift, grant, devise or
uast,

Sec. 3. The purchase of real property lately made by
said Society having increased the amount invested by it in
real estate, exclusive of buildings beyond the sum of Ten
Thousand Dollars, the limit provided by the original Charter
of said Society, said purchase is hereby approved and
logalized and.shall be deemed as lawful as if said limitation
bad not existed at the time of said purchase,

33
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Sec. 4. The Society may acquire and hold real estate,
the use and acco ation of said Society, or

forlfh’ seoc;:r: h'mmtg_am' g its fon:shﬁw velue .;f I'_'which,

sxclusive ildings thereon t 1

of fifty thousand doi!ar?. v $hall ot exce o s

Sec. 5. The said corporation shali have power to receive
into its custody and under its control male children under
twenty-one years of age, and female children under eighteen
yesrs of age, who have or may be sbandoned ,
their parents and who may In good faith be committed to
its custody and control by two good citizens of this Com-

- monwealth with the approval of the County Court of the

County, where such child or children may be found, and
any child or children so committed shall be and remain in
the custody or under the control of said corporation until
as to male children, they shail attain the og: of twenty.
one years and as fo female children, they shall attain the
age of eighteen years, costs which necessarily attend
the action of the County Court under this section shall be
allowed by the County Court and be paid out of the county
fevy. The said Corporation shall also have power to recsive
into its custody and er its control all male children
under ftwenty-one years and all female children under

eighteen of age, who may be committed 10 its custod
and conhll by ther, or, in case the father be dead,
by she mother, or in case the death of both father and

eny child so received shall continue under the control or
R iy i o ion until in the case dcf ma'l;:
they attain the age twenty-one years and in
case of females they shall attain the age of eighteen years;
and as to all children received b{ said corporation, it shall
have all the powers and rights which parents have in main-
taining, controlling ‘and protecting their children, or. as
guardum'd:uvo in maintaining, profecting and controlling
tr  wal - B

Sec. 6. For the purpose of raising funds for the support

of orphan and destitute children and to make more sffectual .

the masnagement of the affairs and objects of the corpora-
tion, it is hereby provided that each German Roman Catholic
congregation may form a branch society with three trustees,
The Ractor of the congregation shall be ex officio one of
said trustees, and the members of said branch society, shall
elect in December, eighteen hundred and eighty-four, two
members of good slanding as the other two, one of whom
shall be elected to serve for two years and the other for
one year. Thereafter they shall elect annually in December
one trustes who shall serve two years. Each branch society

A
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shall be organized and its b affairs ged as may
be prescribed by the corporation and its by-laws, its present
officars to serve until their successors in office are elected
ond have qualified.

Sec. 7. The business »ffairs and management of the
corporation shall be under the direction, control and man-
agement of a Board of Trustees to be constituted as follows,
to-wit: The Roman Catholic Bishop of Louvisville and his
successors in office, ex officio, shall be a member of said
board and shall have supervisory, powers over the proceed-
ings and scts of said boerd, and may approve or nullify
the same at his discretion, and appoint from the Rec-
tors who are members of this board, one as his representa-
tive and may delegate to him the same power vested in
him by virtue of Sections Seven, Eight and Nine of this
Charter. The members of the branch societies shall elect
annually on such day. in the month of December, as the
by-laws may prescribe, a President, a Vice-President, &
Treasurer, and two Secretaries to be known as the “Central
Officers’”’ and who, fogether with the Trustees selected as
covided in Section Six, shall constitute the other mem-

s of said board, whose powers and duties shall be
rescribed by the by-laws of the corporation. The present
goord of Trustees shall hold their offices until their suc-
cessors in office are duly elected and have qualified.

Soc. 8. The Board of Trustees may adopt any by-laws
not inconsistent with laws and constitution the
State and the constitution of the United States, but no by-
laws shall be passed, changed or abrogated without the
approval of the Bishop aforesaid.

Sec. 9. It shall be the duty of the Board of Trustees o
sppoint annvally with the approval of the Bishop aforesaid
a standing committes of three of its members, to be styled

“C ittee of Admission and Control.” it shall be the
duty of said Committee to receive, discharge, apprentice or
bind out in their discretion any or all children committted
to the custody and control of the corporation provided,
however, that said Committee shall at ail times be under
the ocontrol of the Board and may be removed at the pleasure
of said Board, and provided furthermore that said Com-
mirtee shall not bind out or apprentice any child except ro
u person of unexceptional character and shall in every case
retain the right and power to rescind sny contract of binding
out or apprenticeship, when they or the Board of Trustees
shall determine that the employer of the child has failed to
fulfill his or her coniract obligstions or mistreated the child

35
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committed to his or her care. The said Committ hall g
'form such other duties, as may !:: pmcr'rnl:;d“in. :ho pb.;—
aws. .

Sec. 10. All ects and parts of acts in conflict with thi
act are hereby “p“hd.ﬂ n conflict with this

Sec. 11.  This act shall take effect and be in force from
and after its paisage. .

Approved March 28, 1884.
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Form W"'g

(Rev. October 2018)

Departrment of the Treas:
Internal Revenue Servioewy

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormWS3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

L__l Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) >
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

501 (c)(3)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
O partnership [ Trustvestate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

{Appies ta accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

2823 Frankfort Avenue

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40206

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

[ Part ||

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to geta

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ Social security number ]

or
Employer identification number

6/1 -10]4(7|5[|2|8(6

EZYl  Certification

Under penaities of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) 1 am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.l am a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certlfication instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you havs been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part H, later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

Date > /&//2/202@

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWo.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutuai
funds)

¢ Form 1098-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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DMIO

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY s OSTROFF

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
(a not-for-profit organization) and Controlled Entity, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 « Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity as of December 31, 2019
and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

i, Pyt sy & O

Louisville, Kentucky
June 3, 2020
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets

Current Assets
Cash, designated cash, and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents
Board designated cash

Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Pledges receivable
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2019 2018
$ 252,759 $ 609,208
472,063 117,308
724,822 726,516
428,472 475,540
999,796 545,540
103,631 84,081
2,256,721 1,831,677
1,770,361 1,766,261
6,907,278 6,856,592
1,447,279 1,396,136
231,217 215,818
135,905 135,905
10,492,040 10,370,712
3,902,881 3,605,900
6,589,159 6,764,812
21,687,638 16,938,553
1,144,824 3,556,929
3,265,459 389,883
2,694,557 1,913,654
28,792,478 22,799,019
$ 37,638,358  § 31,395,508
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions:
Restricted by purpose or time
Restricted in perpetuity
Total with donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2019 2018
$ 75,004 $ 54,741
345,658 304,687
420,662 359,428
29,926,428 28,065,483
5,648,687 1,955,813
1,642,581 1,014,784
7,291,268 2,970,597
37,217,696 31,036,080
$ 37,638,358  $ 31,395,508
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Revenues and other support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home based service revenues
Net investment return
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Easement revenue
Other income
Gain on sale of assets
Write-off of uncollectible pledges
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2019
Without Donor ~ With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,588,755 $ 1,588,755
3,729,219 3,729,219
1,327,849 1,327,849
1,490,758 1,490,758
796,709 796,709
143,215 § 432,196 575,411
599,885 4,472,526 5,072,411
6,724 6,724
702,959 702,959
(269,066) (269,066)
348,707 348,707
663,692 (663,692)

11,049,765 4,320,671 15,370,436
6,719,970 6,719,970
1,476,922 1,476,922

991,928 991,928
9,188,820 9,188,820
1,860,945 4,320,671 6,181,616

28,065,483 2,970,597 31,036,080

$ 29,926,428 § 7,291,268 $ 37,217,696
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2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,520,091 $ 1,520,091
3,581,482 3,581,482
1,290,678 1,290,678
(78,174) (78,174)
698,645 698,645
175,654 175,654
521,612 $ 251,580 773,192
117,157 117,157
2,699 2,699
714,712 714,712
(249,000) (249,000)
209,076 (209,076)
8,753,632 (206,496) 8,547,136
6,209,229 6,209,229
1,235,458 1,235,458
818,390 818,390
8,263,077 8,263,077
490,555 (206,496) 284,059
27,574,928 3,177,093 30,752,021

$ 28,065,483 § 2,970,597 § 31,036,080
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from services provided
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Investment income received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of land held for sale
Proceeds from sale of easement
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Donations received for long-term purposes

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash, designated cash, and cash

Cash, designated cash, and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash, designated cash, and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2019 2018
$ 6,699,615 $ 6,322,138
2,269,635 1,506,153
(8,737,139)  (7,875,020)
525,710 517,635
(460) (367)
757,361 470,539
(132,148) (340,076)
3,118,928 3,125,199
117,157

(15,676,274)  (10,305,771)
11,892,237 6,801,098
(797,257) (602,393)
38,202 91,500
38,202 91,500
(1,694) (40,354)
726,516 766,870

$ 724822 § 726,516




DocuSign Envelope I1D: EA3675F5-0D6F-4F42-96BA-BCDEO3BOE4E2

Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Discounts on long-term pledges
Gain on sale of assets
Proceeds from sale of easement
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Non-cash donation for long-term purposes
Donations for long-term purposes
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

2019 2018
$ 6,181,616 § 284,059
303,937 293,256
436,597 (53,470)
(702,959) (714,712)
(117,157)

(348,707) 249,000
(965,048) 549,520

(432,196)

(38,202) (91,500)
47,068 (72,812)
(3,766,429) 111,029
(19,550) (11,315)
20,263 (18,870)
40,971 63,511
(5,424,255) 186,480

$ 757361 $ 470,539




DocuSign Envelope ID: EA3675F5-0D6F-4F42-96BA-BCDEO3BOE4E2

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of activities:

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (Society), a not-for-profit organization, provides
services under the following programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the
Metro Louisville area. Revenues from this program include parent paid tuition,
state supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and Adult

Care Food Program.

Resident and Home Based Services Programs: These programs provide care to
children referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services (Cabinet) and other outside agencies. Children are provided
with a family type environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals,
affection, training, recreation, education and opportunities for religious, spiritual,
and ethical development. Resident services are provided on-site at the Society’s
facilities. Home based services are provided by individuals at their homes within
the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas.

SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) was a Section 50l(c)(3) organization
established in 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the Society. In
October 2018, the Board of Trustees voted to dissolve the Foundation, which was
finalized during 2019.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Society and the Foundation
(collectively, the Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
are representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018 include the financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society and SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. All significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization
considers only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part
of the investment portfolio.

The following provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted
cash reported on the consolidated statements of financial position to the amount
reported on the consolidated statements of cash flows:

2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $252,759 $609,208
Board designated cash 472.063 117.308
$724.822 $726,516

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Net investment return is reported in the
consolidated statements of activities and consists of interest and dividend income,
realized and unrealized gains and losses, less external investment expenses.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit,
and overall market volatility. It is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investments could occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible accounts increase
the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary. There
was no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Property and equipment:

The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of $1,000.
Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased, or at fair value as of the
date of donation, if donated, and are being depreciated on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives.

Health plan:

All eligible employees are covered under a health plan which provides medical
benefits. The Organization self-insures a portion of the medical benefits up to
$30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. Benefit costs above this amount
are covered by outside insurance. The consolidated financial statements include a
provision for estimated claims incurred but not yet reported through the end of
the year and claims in process of payment at year end.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those
that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a purpose restriction is accomplished or a stipulated time restriction ends, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions,
and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Donated services and in-kind contributions:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and contributions of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as net assets with donor restrictions.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and would
normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Many individuals donate
their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization for which
no value has been assigned because these services do not meet the criteria for
recognition in the consolidated financial statements. There were approximately
$35,000 of advertising services contributed for the year ended December 31, 2019.
There were no contributed services for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Revenue recognition:

Contract revenue is derived from child development center services, resident care
services, home-based services, and picnic sales.

Resident care and home-based service revenue are reported for services rendered to
its residents and home-based clients under agreements with various Kentucky
agencies. Under these agreements, a set per diem rate is established to provide
services to residents and home-based clients with no year-end settlements or
retroactive adjustments. The performance obligation of providing residential and
home-based services is satisfied at a point in time when the services are rendered.
Payment for services is due on a monthly basis for services rendered.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, substantially all of the
Organization’s resident care and home based service revenue was derived from
services to residents and home based clients who are beneficiaries of those various
Kentucky agencies. Substantially all of the accounts receivable are due from those
various Kentucky agencies for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Child development center revenue is reported for child-care services provided. A
deposit is required to hold a spot, while a registration fee and supply fee is paid
upon enrollment. The performance obligation of providing child-care services is
satisfied at a point in time when the services are rendered. Tuition fees are due on a
weekly basis for services rendered.

Revenue from the annual picnic is recognized at a point in time when the event
occurs. Payment for the ticketed event is due at the time of purchase.

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty
of contract revenue and cash flows are affected by the economy, stability of
Kentucky agencies, and general public support.

Advertising:

The costs of advertising and public relations are expensed as they are incurred.
Total advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were

approximately $45,000 and $17,000, respectively.
Functional allocation of expenses:

The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses
require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses
that are allocated include occupancy expenses, which are allocated on a square
footage basis, as well as other operating expenses, which are allocated on the basis
of estimates of time and effort.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Society and the Foundation are exempt from federal, state and local income
taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The Society is reported as a subordinate organization under a
group exemption of the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, and therefore,
is not required to file an informational return. The Foundation files informational
tax returns with the U.S. federal jurisdiction.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have
been charged to operations for the year then ended.

Accounting changes:

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, as amended,
supersedes or replaces nearly all revenue recognition guidance. These standards
establish a new contract and control-based revenue recognition model, change the
basis for deciding when revenue is recognized over time or a point in time, and
expand disclosures about revenue.

The Organization adopted the requirements of Topic 606 as of January 1, 2019,
utilizing the full retrospective method of transition and has adjusted the
presentation in the financial statements accordingly. Adoption of the topic resulted
in changes to accounting policies for child development center tuition, resident
care revenue, home based service revenue and cost reimbursement grants,
previously described. The Organization had various contracts in progress at
January 1, 2019 and those contracts did not include a variable consideration
component. The difference to revenue account balances at December 31, 2018,
under the new guidance as opposed to the prior revenue recognition guidance for
these contracts was determined to be immaterial. Accordingly, no adjustment to
beginning net assets was necessary.

In November 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows
(Topic 230). The standard requires that a statement of cash flows detail the change
during the period in total cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described
as restricted cash or cash equivalents. The Organization has implemented Topic
230 and has adjusted the presentation in the financial statements accordingly. The
adoption of this standard has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years beginning
after December 15, 2021 and No. 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement: Disclosure
Framework—Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement
concerning required disclosures for investments for years beginning after December
15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of these
standards will have on future financial position and results of operations.

Subsequent events:
Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 3, 2020, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
Note 2. Liquidity and Availability
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the December 31, 2019 balance sheet

date, comprise the following:

Current financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents § 724,822
Accounts receivable 428,472
Pledges receivable 999,796
Investments 21,687,638
Total current financial assets 23,840,728
Less board designation for renovation project (15,688,750)
Less board designation for operating reserves (7,140,827)
Less line-of-credit collateral (769.720)
Available for general operations 2414

The Organization has endowment funds that consist of donor-restricted endowments.
Income from donor restricted endowments are considered restricted in perpetuity and are
not available for general expenditure. Annual payments from these funds are
approximately $30,000 and may be used for general operations.

The Organization maintains an available line-of-credit in the amount of $500,000, which
could be drawn upon in the event of an anticipated liquidity need.
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Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board has designated a portion of its investments to the future building renovation
project and operating reserves. If the need arises to utilize these Board designated
investments, the investments could be drawn upon through board resolution.

The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and
investments on hand to meet a year of normal operating expenses. As part of liquidity
management, the Organization invests cash in excess of daily requirements in various
short-term investments.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

2019 018
Amounts due in:
One year or less $ 999,796 $ 545,540
One to five years 3,130,673 428,500
More than five years 610,000
Total pledges receivable 4,740,469 974,040
Less discount to net present value (475.214) (38.617)
Net pledges receivable $4,265,.255 $ 935423

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 1.5% plus LIBOR (3.3% and 4.0% at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively).

Of the total gross pledges receivable as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, certain donors
account for a significant portion of the total account balance as follows:

2019 2018
Donor #1 $2,000,000 $ 662,500
Donor #2 500,000 249,670
Donor #3 450,000
Donor #4 412,500
Donor #5 400,000
762,500 $ 912,170
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Note 4. Investments
Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position. Investments at December 31, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:
2019
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,157,763 $ 9,157,763
Equities 4,338,628 4,908,130 $569,502
Domestic short term fixed income 2,222,033 2,223,755 1,722
Domestic fixed income ) 5,137,378 5,122,580 (14,798)
Municipal bonds 29,595 31,930 2,335
Alternative assets 231,690 243,480 11,790
$21,117,087 $21,687,638 $570,551
2018
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,899,009 $ 4,899,009
Equities 3,367,980 3,092,508 $(275,472)
Domestic short term fixed income 1,000,000 990,246 (9,754)
Domestic fixed income 7,742,947 7,751,927 8,980
Municipal bonds 30,020 30,811 791
Alternative assets 192,300 174,052 (18.248)
$17,232,256 1 553 $(293,703)
Investments were classified as without donor restrictions as of December 31, 2019 and
2018.
Note 5. Fair Value Measurements

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are described as follows:
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market
prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that
are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Cash equivalents — valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at
year end.

Mutual bond funds, equities and alternative assets — valued at the closing price
reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others is based on the Organization’s
interest in the fair value of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, of the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2019 and 2018:

December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,157,763 $ 9,157,763
Equities:
Large cap core 2,066,128 2,066,128
Mid cap growth 382,866 382,866
Mid cap value 435,735 435,735
Small cap growth 458,390 458,390
Small cap value 405,635 405,635
Developed international 716,902 716,902
Emerging markets 442,474 442474
Mutual bond funds:
Domestic short term fixed income 2,223,755 2,223,755
Domestic fixed income 5,122,580 5,122,580
Municipal bonds 31,930 31,930
Alternative assets:
Real estate investment trust 117,629 117,629
Master limited partnerships 125,851 125,851
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $2.694.557 2.694.557
Total assets at fair value $21,687,638  $2,694,557 $24,.382,195
December 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,899,009 $ 4,899,009
Equities:
Large cap core 1,280,671 1,280,671
Mid cap growth 227,061 227,061
Mid cap value 228,781 228,781
Small cap growth 286,467 286,467
Small cap value 284,392 284,362
Developed international 488,166 488,166
Emerging markets 296,970 296,970
Municipal bond funds:
Domestic short term fixed income 990,246 990,246
Domestic fixed income 7,751,927 7,751,927
Municipal bonds 30,811 30,811
Alternative assets:
Real estate investment trust 83,420 83,420
Master limited partnerships 90,632 90,632
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $1.913.654 1,913,654
Total assets at fair value $16,938,553  $1.913,654 $18,852,207
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Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in value of the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in Level 3
assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 are
as follows:

2019 2018
Balance, beginning of year $1,913,654 $2,162,654
Contributions 432,196
Change in value of beneficial interest 348,707 (249.000)
Balance, end of year $2,694,557 $1.913,654

Of the five third-party trusts, four are held in perpetuity and one is reduced for the net
present value of required annual payments totaling $10,000 to two remaining beneficiaries
through the year 2031 using a 2.0% discount rate. The change in net present value was
included in the change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others on the
consolidated statements of activities. This trust is held in two separate investment
accounts. The remaining principal of both accounts is to be paid to the Organization in an
amount equal to its beneficial interest of 12% in the year 2032.

Investment returns for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, consisted of the
following:

2019 2018
Investment returns:
Interest and dividends $ 580,319 $517,635
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) 965,048 (549,521)
Investment expenses (54.609) (46,288)
Total return on investments $1,490,758 $(78,174)

Construction in Progress

During 2017, the Organization entered into two contracts with an architecture firm and a
construction firm to undertake significant renovations of the Organization’s building.
During 2018, the Organization hired a Campaign Consultant to do a feasibility study and
to consult throughout the project. The estimated total costs for the renovations are $15
million with construction anticipated to begin in the fall of 2020 and extend over a two
year period. As of December 31, 2018, the Organization had spent approximately
$136,000 on architectural and consulting fees. There were no additional expenditures
made in 2019.
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Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Land Held for Sale

In 2005, the Organization recorded the bequest of an approximately 220-acre tract of real
estate, which was valued at $11,751,968 and classified as land held for sale. During 2014,
the Organization listed the property for sale in two tracts. In subsequent years the second
tract was subdivided into 4 sub-tracts. During 2017, tract one was sold. During 2018,
sub-tract 2 from the second tract of land was sold at a gain of $716,255 which is included
in the consolidated statements of activities. During 2018, a $117,157 payment was made
for an easement on sub-tract 1 and the revenue is included in the consolidated statements
of activities. During 2019, sub-tract 4 from the second tract of land was split into three
parts, creating sub-tracts 4, 5 and 6. The sale of sub-tracts 3, 4 and 5 occurred in
December 2019 and the gain on sale of $702,959 is included in the consolidated
statements of activities. Sub-tract 6 from the second tract is expected to be sold in a future
year. :

Line-of-Credit

The Organization has a $500,000 available line-of-credit with Stock Yards Bank & Trust
Company. The line-of-credit has a floating interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.5%. The
interest rates at December 31, 2019 and 2018 were 3.28% and 4.50%, respectively.
Monthly payments of interest are required. Any outstanding principal and interest is due
March 2021. Amounts borrowed are secured by assets of the Organization. There was no
outstanding balance as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods:

2019 2018

Restricted for a specified purpose:

Activities $ 20,000 $ 7,084

Res School 9,299 8,753

Foster Care and other 24,325 29,184

Therapy 348

Building renovation 4,060,224 91,500
Restricted for time 1,534,491 - 1,819,292
Endowments restricted in perpetuity 1.642.581 1,014,784

$7.291,268 2 397
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net assets are released from donor restrictions upon satisfaction of the restricted purpose,
either by the occurrence of events specified by the donors or the expiration of time. Those
amounts released from restrictions during the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018,
are as follows:

2019 2018
Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose:
Activities $ 9,965 $ 28,766
Res School 8,913 2,245
Therapy 2,698 1,238
Foster Care and Other 41,364 15,797
Building renovations 298,282
Subject to time restrictions 302,470 161,030

$663,692  $200,076

Note 10. Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of certain beneficial interests in assets held
by various third party trusts. The beneficial interests in assets held in those third-party
trusts are donor restricted. The Organization’s Board of Trustees does not have input or
authority over the nature and type of investments held by the third-party trusts. The
trustees of the third-party trusts have sole discretion on the investments and the amount
and timing of distributions. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified
and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 are as
follows:

201 018

Endowment net assets, beginning of period $1,014,784 $1,138,198

Contributions 432,196
Investment return:

Unrealized (losses) gains 195.601 (123.414)
Endowment net assets, end of period 1,642,581 $1.014,784
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as donor restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making
a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments,
(6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets hat
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Organization

must hold in perpetuity.
Strategies employed for achieving objectives:

To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a fixed income
strategy in which investment retumns are achieved through interest and dividends. The
Organization is invested in a certificate of deposit.

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support operations. In establishing this policy, the Organization
considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long
term, the Organization expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to
maintain the fair value of the original gifts. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or
for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.
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Note 11.

Note 12.

Note 13.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Retirement Plan

The Organization has a tax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (Plan) for its
employees. Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their
compensation each plan year through salary deferral. In 2019 and 2018, the
Organization matched 50% to 100% of employees’ contributions to the Plan up to 4% of
employees’ compensation, depending on years of service. The Organization’s
contributions to the Plan totaled approximately $77,000 and $60,000 in 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Organization’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require
future clean-up and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws. The
Organization has not yet determined the full scope of the contamination that must be
remediated, and thus has not been able to assess the estimated total cost of the
remediation. The ultimate cost of remediation is dependent on the scope of the
contamination, as well as the remediation technology required.

The Organization has concluded that it does not have the information needed to
estimate the range of time over which the Organization may need to remove the
asbestos, and consequently cannot reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability.
Accordingly, no liability has been accrued as of December 31, 2019 and 2018. In the
future, if this information becomes available, such as when the Organization plans to
renovate or demolish the facility (See Note 6), it will evaluate the need to record the
estimated fair value of the liability.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Organization maintains its cash accounts in a bank in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts

at the bank are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Uninsured cash was approximately $480,000 as of December 31, 2019.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14. Subsequent Events

In April 2020, the Organization borrowed $1,151,800 from the Small Business
Administration Paycheck Protection Program. The loan matures in two years and has an
interest rate of 1% with payments deferred for six months. The loan is subject to full or
partial forgiveness based on the proceeds being used to keep employees employed for an
eight-week period after the funds have been disbursed by the Small Business
Administration.

Management is currently evaluating the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the
industry and has concluded that while it is reasonably possible that the virus could have a
negative effect on the Organization’s financial position, and/or the results of its
operations, the specific impact is not readily determinable as of the date of these financial
statements. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS |
OR FalTH-BASED DRGANIZA TIONS

It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan's Society

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. 1 am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatory: % A - b;t;; 06.21.2021
Legal Signatory (please print): Gr ace AT( ers Title: CEO
e 502.893.0241 T 261 Fmai-gracea@sjkids.org
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Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

Annual Report 1/10/2013 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/2/2012 1 page PDF
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Ll UIICALE Ul ASSULIEU Nall e ori1vIcv il 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 11/4/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 3/23/2011 1:15:59 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 3/23/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 8/3/2010 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/23/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/4/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Registered Agent name/address 12/712007 1 page tiff PDF
change

Amendment 4/9/2007 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/4/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/4/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/30/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 5/26/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/17/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/19/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/14/2004 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/16/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/14/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 11/29/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 3/26/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/24/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/14/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/8/1999 4 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/2/1998 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/11/1996 1 page tiff PDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 711/1994 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 3 pages tiff PDF

Annual Report 7/1/1992 3 pages tiff PDF
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Alinual nepuiL (111991 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 71111989 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page tiff PDF
Letters 7/14/1987 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 3/19/1985 5 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 21711977 2 pages tiff PDF
Letters 1/13/1977 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 1/20/1959 4 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 1/20/1959 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 12/29/1958 4 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/28/1884 4 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/7/1868 1 page tiff PDF

Assumed Names

THE HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
TLC TRAVEL CLUB Inactive
ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY Inactive
THE ORPHANAGE Inactive
THE ORPHANS HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER Inactive
ST JOSEPH'S Inactive
ST. JOE'S Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOE'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
SJ KIDS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN Inactive
SJCOS Inactive
SJCOS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY Inactive
THE ORPHANAGE Inactive
THE ORPHANS HOME Inactive
THE HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER Inactive
TLC TRAVEL CLUB Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Inactive
LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME ALUMNI ASSOCIATION Inactive
LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Active

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CDC Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive

ST. JOSEPH'S Inactive
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S 1. JUE O Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOE'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CDC Inactive
SJ KIDS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN Inactive
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annual report 2/9/2021 5:02:06 2/9/2021 5:02:06
P PM PM
Amendment to annual report 10/29/2020 10/28/2020
P 9:36:22 AM  9:36:22 AM
Annual report 5/6/2020 4:54:04 5/6/2020 4:54:04
P PM PM
) 5/6/2020 3:13:44 5/6/2020 3:13:44
Registered agent address change PM PM
Annual report 5/30/2019 5/30/2019
P 1:16:41 PM  1:16:41 PM
Annual report 4/27/2018 4/27/2018
P 10:23:51 AM  10:23:51 AM
Annual report 4/18/2017 4/18/2017
P 412:09PM  4:12:09 PM
Annual report 6/2/2016 6/2/2016
uatrep 11:1623 AM  11:15:23 AM
Annual report 3/27/2015 3/27/12015
P 1:58:21 PM  1:58:21 PM
Annual report 3/20/2014 3/20/2014
P 1:31:38PM  1:31:38 PM
Amendment to annual report 3/7/2013 3:00:22 3/7/2013 3:00:22
P PM PM
1/24/2013 THE HOME FOR
Added assumed name -04:33 PM 1/124/2013 ORPHANS
1/24/2013
Added assumed name 2-02:03 PM 1/24/2013 TLC TRAVEL CLUB
1/24/2013 ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD
Added assumed name 201:13pm 1242013 DEVELOPMENT CENTER
1/24/2013
1
Added assumed name 2-00:19 PM 124/2013 THE ORPHANS HOME
1/24/2013
1/24/201
Added assumed name 15923 PM 2013 THE ORPHANAGE
1/24/2013 ST. JOSEPH ROMAN
Added assumed name 1-58:19 PM 1/24/2013 CATHOLIC ORPHAN
o SOCIETY
1/24/2013
Added assumed name 1-57-12 PM 1/24/2013 SJCOS
1/24/2013 ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR
4/201
Added assumed name 1-56:15 PM 1/24/2013 CHILDREN
Added assumed name 1/24/2013 1/24/2013 SJ KIDS

1:49:11 PM
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Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Annual report

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Annual report
Added assumed name

Annual report

1124/2013

1-48:03 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-46:07 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-45:08 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-42:51 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1.41-58 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-41:10 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-39:46 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-37-50 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1-35:57 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

199:07 PM 1/24/2013
1/10/2013 1/10/2013
9:43:16 AM 9:43:16 AM
7/2/2012 71212012
10:45:39 AM 10:45:39 AM
6/19/2012

10:03:46 AM 6/19/2012
3/23/2011 3/23/2011
1:23:12 PM 1:23:12 PM
8/3/2010 2:54:258/3/2010 2:54:25
PM PM
6/23/2009 6/23/2009
12:31:44 PM 12:31:44 PM
6/4/2008 1:54:42 6/4/2008
PM

12/7/2007

12:56:49 PM 121712007
4/9/2007 2:27:484,9/2007
PM

4/4/2007

11:48:13 AM 41412007
4/4/2007

11:47:06 AM 41412007
3/30/2007

1-53-45 PM 3/30/2007
5/26/2006

10:26:51 AM 5/26/2006
4717/2006 4/17/2006

9:32:24 AM

ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS
HOME FOR ORPHANS

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S HOME

ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S

ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILDRENS HOME

ST. JOSEPH CDC

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE

LADIES SEWING
SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH HOME
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION
LADIES SEWING
SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S
HOME
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0113/2002

Amendment - Change purpose 111327 PM 5/15/2002
. 5/15/2002
Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP1 13:27 PM 5/15/2002
. 5/15/2002
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 1-13:27 PM 5/15/2002
. 11/29/2001
Registered agent address change 8:56:00 AM 11/29/2001
. 3/26/2001
Registered agent address change 11:13:38 AM 3/26/2001
Annual report 3/19/2001 3/19/2001
Annual report 5/9/2000 5/9/2000
4/14/2000
Added assumed name 9:57-28 AM 4/14/2000 TLC TRAVEL CLUB
ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CHILDRENS HOME
ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999  ORPHANS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST JOE'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOSEPH'S HOME
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOE'S HOME
ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 HOME FOR ORPHANS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOSEPH'S CDC
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 SJ KIDS
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR
/
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CHILDREN
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 SJCOS
ST. JOSEPH ROMAN
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CATHOLIC ORPHAN
SOCIETY
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 THE ORPHANAGE
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 THE ORPHANS HOME
THE HOME FOR
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANS
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD
/
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 DEVELOPMENT CENTER
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 12/21/1995
Admin Dis. A. report not in 11/1/1995 11/1/1995
Amendment - Change purpose 3/19/1985 3/19/1985
ST. JOSEPH'S GERMAN
A
Amendment previous name 1/20/1959 1/20/1959 ROMAN CATHOLIC

SOCIETY OF
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

Microfilmed Images
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Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 4/4/2005 1 page
Annual Report 11/8/2004 1 page
Annual Report 7/16/2003 1 page
Annual Report 6/14/2002 1 page
Amendment 5/15/2002 5 pages
Statement of Change 11/29/2001 1 page
Annual Report 10/31/2001 1 page
Statement of Change 3/26/2001 1 page
Annual Report 8/24/2000 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/14/2000 1 page
Annual Report 7/8/1999 4 pages
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page
Annual Report 6/2/1998 1 page
Annual Report 71111997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 4 pages
Annual Report 71111993 3 pages
Annual Report 71111992 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1990 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page
Articles of Incorporation 7/14/1987 2 pages
Articles of Incorporation 7/14/1987 1 page
Amendment 3/19/1985 4 pages
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages

Statement of Change 2/71M1977 2 pages
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